
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dave Anderson < Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
12 May 2011 08:52 
Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK; ACampos; Alfred 
Brandenburger 
Alastair Maclean; Donald McGougan; Sue Bruce (Chief Executive) 
Mediation: Confidentiality Agreement 
Edinburgh Tram Update - vlO tracked changes mayll 2030hrs.doc; Edinburgh 
Tram Update Appendix lA v3 tracked 11 May2035hrs.doc; Edinburgh Tram 
Update Appendix 1 v4 CLEAN SB.doc; Edinburgh Tram Update Appendix 2 v2 
SB.doc 

Gentelemen The Council is due to consider the initial outcome of the mediation and the provisions of MoV4 on 
Monday. The attached drafts are the latest iterations of the Council report. These have been taken as items for 
noting at this stage as our elected members wish to see the full details of MOV5 before holding a formal debate on 
the issues. 

We are planning to put this information into the public domain today and as this will represent a breach of the 
confidentiality agreements that we signed at Mar Hall. I would like therefore to seek your formal consent to break the 
agreement for this purpose. Kind Regards. Dave Anderson 

Dave Anderson I Director of City Development I The City of Edinburgh Council I G1 Waverley Court 14 East Market 
Street I Edinburgh EH8 8BG I 0131 529 3524 1 dave.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk 

Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at 
www.edinburgh-inspiringcapital.com 

For the latest information on Edinburgh's economy see www.edinburgh.qov.uk/economicdata 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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